

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 19-  
v. :  
JACK UNDERWOOD : 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(5)(B) and (b)(2) and  
2253

**INFORMATION**

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by Indictment, the United States Attorney for District of New Jersey charges that from in or about September 2017 to in or about March 2018, in Atlantic County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

JACK UNDERWOOD

did knowingly possess more than 3 images of child pornography, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(8), that had been mailed, and using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, shipped and transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, by any means, including by computer and cellular phone, after having been previously convicted of offenses under Chapter 110 of Title 18 of the United States Code.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252A(a)(5)(B) and (b)(2).

## FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

1. The allegations contained in this Information are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253.

2. Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253(a)(1) and (a)(3), upon conviction of any offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A, the defendant, JACK UNDERWOOD, shall forfeit to the United States of America any property, real or personal, used or intended to be used to commit or promote the commission of the offenses of conviction, including but not limited to a LG Model LGMS210 cellular telephone with International Mobil Equipment Identifier (IMEI) 353191096496020, seized from the defendant on January 14, 2019.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253.

  
CRAIG CARPENITO  
United States Attorney

**CASE NUMBER: 2018R01237**

---

---

**UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY**

---

---

**UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**

**v.**

**JACK UNDERWOOD**

---

---

**INFORMATION FOR**

**18 United States Code § 2252A**

---

---

**CRAIG CARPENITO**

*U.S. ATTORNEY*

*NEWARK, NEW JERSEY*

---

---

**ALISA SHVER**

*ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY*

*CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY*

*856-968-4864*

---

---